

CCC-TPP Statewide Meeting (10 September 2020, 12p)

- 11:59:16 From Terri Hutton : brb
- 12:24:03 From Bobby Becka : I also put the "Teach for the Bay" flyer and rfp on the webpage:
<http://teacherprepprogram.org/events-and-calendar/>
- 12:24:40 From Bobby Becka : <https://www.teachforthebay.com/>
- 12:28:29 From Deanna Hall : I'm sorry that I have to leave this meeting. Have a tenure committee meeting in 2 minutes.
- 12:29:26 From Renee Marshall : Thanks Deanna!
- 12:30:55 From Christina Smith : Where can I get the Teach for LA flyer?
- 12:31:11 From Renee Marshall : Absolutely- will email it out and it will be on the TPP website
- 12:33:25 From Colleen McKinley : The info came through Cerritos for the Early Learning Math....we are not part of it.
- 12:33:51 From Renee Marshall : Sorry I misspoke about that Colleen!
- 12:35:05 From Renee Marshall : Kathleen and Lea- can you share what the process is to sign up to give a workshop for your series?
- 12:36:11 From Kathleen White : It is free...so once our conference brochure is out..next week, I will send to be posted on the TPP website and will send to all of you. Students email the presenter directly and receive a zoom link... then they just log on!!
- 12:36:30 From Renee Marshall : What about if faculty on this call want to present?
- 12:37:32 From Kathleen White : The email I sent yesterday has a link to the presenter form. Would love all / any of you to present. If you did not get the email from Renee, I can resend.
- 12:38:17 From Rosemary Wrenn (she/her) : Whoo hoo!
- 12:38:28 From Kathleen White : Teacher Occupations brochure? With COE?
- 12:38:34 From Rosemary Wrenn (she/her) : Thank you, Gina!
- 12:40:12 From Michael Wickert : Can someone send me contact info for who I should email from COE to get a report for San Diego?
- 12:42:59 From Kathleen White : San Diego...Tina Ngo Bartel- tngobartel@miracosta.edu
- 12:44:04 From Michael Wickert : Thanks Kathleen. I am going to email her today
- 12:44:12 From Kathleen White : Great!
- 12:45:54 From Kathleen White : Far North..if anyone has a contact..Sarah Phillips..Shasta College..
- 12:49:59 From Gina Peterson : I forgot to mention tomorrow's workshop: Generation Z: Who Are Our Students?
Please use:
<https://www.eventbrite.com/e/generation-z-who-are-our-students-tickets-117692213579-to-register>
- 12:50:52 From Lea Martinez : We have some Rio faculty who are interested in that workshop.
- 12:58:42 From Rosemary Wrenn (she/her) : Thank you all so much - I am sorry, but I have to go to another meeting. Take care!
- 12:58:51 From Renee Marshall : Have a great rest of the day Rosemary!

12:58:58 From Kathleen White : Thank you Bobbi!

13:00:21 From Gina Peterson : I've seen Dr Corey Seemiller before and thought her perspective on connecting with the NEW generation of student is truly valuable!!! I have a Gen Zer and find her so different form my Millennial (hahaahha)

13:01:05 From Gina Peterson : THANKS BOBBI - I really appreciate your EXTRA efforts for TPP :)

13:03:46 From Kathleen White : Can you do those two for the SF BAY Region Conference? EDU COP and ECE COP?

13:06:36 From Megan Kaplinsky : Mkaplinsky@lbcc.edu Please let me know if you're interested to join in updating the Canvas Commons fieldwork project :)

13:09:38 From Renee Marshall : CCCAOE presenters Fall 2020: EDU CoP:
Shannon, Michael, Megan, Kathleen, Kim and Renee Friday October 9th from 8-10 am
Center for Collaborative Education: Lea, Colleen, Bobby, Yadira and Renee Friday October 9th from 12-2 pm
ECE CoP: Deanna, Rachel, Kathleen, Gina, Kim and Renee Friday October 16th from 10a-12p

13:15:42 From Terri Hutton : The

13:17:39 From Bobby Becka to Kathleen White(Privately) : What did you mean by: "Can you do those two for the SF BAY Region Conference? EDU COP and ECE COP?"

13:19:43 From Kathleen White : Terri, Yuba should contact Sarah Phillips as the COE lead and do the EDU Sector summary!!!

13:21:18 From Kathleen White : Do the workshops for our SF Bay Region Conference!

13:23:39 From Kathleen White : Hearing no opposition...move forward!!

13:24:12 From Lea Martinez : It's a great idea. I vote to move forward.

13:24:17 From Megan Kaplinsky : Yes. I think this is a great plan to move forward.

13:25:20 From Gina Peterson to Bobby Becka(Privately) : Good question Bobbi :)

13:29:10 From Michael Wickert : I think it is important to have another meeting to discuss how this would work out so that we can hash out the details about how to move forward together.

13:33:24 From Kim Sakamoto : I agree with having a series of scheduled meetings. I'm confident we can figure this out.

13:33:37 From Lea Martinez : I agree

13:39:28 From Marianne Smith : Sorry to leave but I have another meeting. Thanks for all the discussion